
From: Jana Stoner
To: Jeremiah Cromie
Cc: Terry Hamberg; NKC Tribune Advertising
Subject: Re: VA-22-00002 Heidt (Publishing) - Notice of Application
Date: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 12:16:10 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

 

CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT.

––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––
Jana E. Stoner - Publisher / CEO
jana@nkctribune.com

(509) 674-2511 ext. 206
P.O. Box 308  |  807 W. Davis St., suite 101A
Cle Elum, WA 98922

– Northern Kittitas County Tribune
– U.K.C. Builders’ Planning Guide
– EXPLORE! Central Cascades Visitor Guide

www.NKCTribune.com

On Apr 19, 2022, at 8:48 AM, Jeremiah Cromie
<jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

Jana,
 
This looks fine. Thank you.
 
 
Jeremiah Cromie
Planner 1
Kittitas County 
 Community Development Services
 411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
 Ellensburg, WA 98926
 Office: 509-962-7046
 jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 
 
 

From: Jana Stoner <jana@nkctribune.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 5:11 PM
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To: Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: Terry Hamberg <terry@nkctribune.com>; NKC Tribune Advertising
<ads@nkctribune.com>
Subject: Re: VA-22-00002 Heidt (Publishing) - Notice of Application
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do
not click links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you
recognize the sender and have verified the content is safe.

 

CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT. 
 
Greetings on this rainy Monday!
 
We have this legal notice scheduled per your instructions; pdf proof attached for your
review. Total cost will be $148.00. Let us know by end of day Tuesday if there are any
changes.
 
Jana
 
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
 

On Apr 18, 2022, at 2:46 PM, Jeremiah Cromie
<jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please publish the attached legal in the April 21, 2022 edition of the NKCT.
Please send a proof when ready. Thank you.
 
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
 
 
 
 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed. This email may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review, retransmission, distribution, or reproduction
is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete
the material from all devices. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 
<VA-22-00002 Heidt NOA Legal.doc>
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